Raywood, Simon

From: UK World Heritage Queries <UK-WH-Queries@historicengland.org.uk>

Sent: 22 August 2025 10:03

To: Botley West Solar Farm

Cc: Scott, Andrew

Subject: Application by Photovolt Development Partners on behalf of Solar Five Limited (the

applicant) for an order granting development consent for the Botley West Solar
Farm (PINS Reference EN010147)
Attachments: 202508_BPWHS_BotleyWestSolarFarm_ICOMOSTechnicalReview.pdf

You don't often get email from uk-wh-queries@historicengland.org.uk. Learn why this is important

For the attention of the Examining Authority in relation to the DCO application for Botley West
Solar Farm (EN010147).

Please find attached a copy of ICOMOS’ Technical Review relating to Blenheim Palace World
Heritage Site and the application for an order granting development consent for the Botley West
Solar Farm.

The UK State Party to the World Heritage Convention, has received this report from the UNESCO
World Heritage Centre to be shared with relevant national authorities for their consideration.

A copy of this information is also being sent to the applicant, the Blenheim Estate (as the focal
point for the World Heritage Site), Cherwell District Council, and West Oxfordshire District
Council.

If you have any further queries please contact the relevant local Historic England office.
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